
 

67-022-16 Pickett House  
8616 57th Avenue  
Berwyn Heights 
Built in 1890 by the Charlton Heights Improvement Company, the Pickett House is a two-and-one-
half-story, cross-gabled frame house, highlighted by Stick style decorative elements and cove 
shingles on the second floor. One of the early houses built in the Charlton Heights (now Berwyn 
Heights) subdivision, it is a good example of a modest late-Victorian suburban dwelling and occupies 
a commanding position in the angle of one of the old streets. In 1934 it was acquired by Gustey and 
Ida Pickett and remained in the Pickett family for 45 years. The house was enlarged in 1994 by the 
addition of a substantial side wing discreetly connected by a hyphen. 

 


